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DECISION MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:  COMMISSIONER ANDERSON 

  COMMISSIONER HAMMOND  

  COMMISSIONER LODGE 

  COMMISSION SECRETARY 

  COMMISSION STAFF 

  LEGAL 

 

FROM: CHRIS BURDIN 

  DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 

DATE: MARCH 5, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF INTERMOUNTAIN GAS COMPANY’S 2023 

INTEGRATED RESOURCE PLAN; CASE NO. INT-G-23-07.  

 

On December 28, 2023, Intermountain Gas Company (“Company”) filed its 2023 

Integrated Resource Plan (“2023 IRP”) with the Idaho Public Utilities Commission 

(“Commission”), and the Company requests that the Commission issue an order acknowledging 

the Company’s 2023 IRP. 

On January 24, 2024, the Commission issued a Notice of Filing and Notice of Intervention 

Deadline. On February 16, 2024, a Notice of Parties was issued. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Commission Staff recommends the Commission issue a Notice of Modified Procedure 

establishing a May 9, 2024, initial comment deadline, and a May 23, 2024, Company reply 

comment deadline. 

COMMISSION DECISION 

Does the Commission wish to issue a Notice of Modified Procedure establishing a May 9, 

2024, initial comment deadline, and a May 23, 2024, Company reply comment deadline? 

 

 

 

__________________________ 

Chris Burdin 

Deputy Attorney General  
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